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TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

DATE: September 19, 2018
SUBJECT: Space Subcommittee Hearing: “60 Years of NASA Leadership in Human Space
Exploration: Past, Present, and Future”

On Wednesday, September 26 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office
Building, the Subcommittee on Space will hold a hearing titled, “60 Years of NASA Leadership
in Human Space Exploration: Past, Present, and Future.”

Hearing Purpose

To provide NASA and Center Directors with significant Human Spaceflight
responsibilities the opportunity to describe how they are positioning their respective centers to
enable NASA to execute successfully a sustainable human exploration program that mitigates the
negative impacts experienced in the course of prior human spaceflight program transitions.

Witnesses

e Mr. William Gerstenmaier, Associate Administrator, Human Exploration and
Operations Mission Directorate, NASA

e Mr. Mark Geyer, Director, Johnson Space Center, NASA

e Ms. Jody Singer, Director, Marshall Space Flight Center, NASA

e Mr. Robert Cabana, Director, John F. Kennedy Space Center, NASA

Staff Contact
For questions related to the hearing, please contact Mr. Ryan Faith, Professional Staff

Member, Space Subcommittee, or Ms. Sara Ratliff, Professional Staff Member, Space
Subcommittee, at 202-225-6371.



